Amber Noworatzky

From: Sandi White

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Amber Noworatzky; Bill Schlei
Cc: Nick Reimer; Todd Reckelberg
Subject: RE: Agenda Items

Good Afternoon:

I ran an inquiry for the last 5 years from the 3800 — 4100 blk of Wildwood Dr. There are no accidents reported.

Sandi White

Administrative Support Specialist
Manitowoc Police Department

910 Jay Street

Manitowoc WI 54220

Phone (920) 686-6587 Fax (920) 686-6588
swhite@manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C.
§§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the
information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Amber Noworatzky

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:44 AM
To: Bill Schlei; Sandi White

Cc: Nick Reimer

Subject: FW: Agenda Items

FYI — see the email below. Alder Reckelberg received a concern from Amber Fox Brewer about the parking on Wildwood
when events are taking place in and around Luthern High School. | will get it added to the next PS agenda.

Sandi — Can you pull accident data for me on this?



Thank you,

Amber Noworatzky | Administrative Assistant

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

P: 920-686.6559 | F: (920) 686.6588

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. ltis solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Sonja Birr

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Todd Reckelberg <treckelberg@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Agenda Items

Good Morning Ald Reckelberg,

Item #1 will be presented at the next PI Committee meeting. It will be held on July 7" at 5:30 at City Hall in the Council
Chambers.

Item #2 will need to go on the Public Safety Committee. | copied Greg (Engineering Dept) and Amber (Police
Department) to include on their agenda.

Thank you for letting us know of these concerns.

SONJA BIRR | DPI ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

c\1Y Of

CITY OF MANITOWOC | ENGINEERING DEPT
920.686.6909 | F:. 920.686.6906

www.man itowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the
receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted
4{ O above and delete the message. Thank you.
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From: Todd Reckelberg

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 7:44 PM
To: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Agenda Items




Sonja:

I've been trying for the past two weeks to get ahold of John Brunner to get a couple items on the Public
Infrastructure Committee.

I ran into the City Attorney Kathleen at the compost site and she told me that you put together the Committee's
agenda.

I have two items I believe need to come before this committee.

Item 1, At the far north end of Knuell Street and Red Fox Ln., cars have been driving between them through
peoples side yard. There is a street planned there in the future, but it doesn't exist now. Talking with Dan
Koski, he said they could put up a few posts and perhaps put some kind of cover down on the gravel to keep the
dust down. He told me this should go to the Public Infrastructure Committee for resolution.

Item 2. Amber Fox Brewer, a copy of her email to me earlier is shown below. She has a concern about the
parking on Wildwood Street when various functions are taking place in and around Lutheran High School. I
believe Public Infrastructure handles these types of requests, if not please inform where this matter should go?

If you could inform me the Date, Time, and Place when the matters above will be taken up I'd be very
appreciative.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call at 920-973-6365

Todd

Todd Reckelberg

District 10




This would fall under the Public Infrastructure Committee. I've included John Brunner in on this email
as he is the Chairman of that Committee.

| would ask that he include an item on his next agenda to discuss and possible action regarding this
matter. | would also ask that he email us the date, time, and location of that meeting when he
schedules that item.

Thanks for bringing this concern to our attention.

Thanks,
Todd

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 21, 2021, at 4:17 PM, Amber Fox-Brewer <amberfoxbrewer@yahoo.com> wrote:

| have some concerns in regard to the parking on Wildwood around Lutheran High School.
It is very dangerous when there is parking on both sides with events going on. There are
constantly people..mostly children...darting into the street. What can be done to install
some sort of flashing crosswalk like what is near Wilson or only having parking on one side
of the street? Who do | need to talk to in order to get this looked at?

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Amber Fox-Brewer <amberfoxbrewer@yahoo.com>

Reply |

Mon 6/21, 4:17 PM

Todd Reckelberg

Action Items

| have some concerns in regard to the parking on Wildwood around Lutheran High School. It is very
dangerous when there is parking on both sides with events going on. There are constantly
people..mostly children...darting into the street. What can be done to install some sort of flashing
crosswalk like what is near Wilson or only having parking on one side of the street? Who do | need to
talk to in order to get this looked at?

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Todd Reckelberg

City of Manitowoc



Alderperson, District 10

(920) 973-6365



